Phil Crawley

From: IBC 2010 Registration [ibcreg@itn-international.com]
Sent: 12 August 2010 18:00
To: Phil Crawley
Subject: IBC 2010 Confirmation
L )

Dear Phil Crawley:
Thank you for registering for IBC2010.
You have registered as a Stand Exhibitor

IMPORTANT:This is your barcode confirmation. You will need to print this email and bring it with you to collect your badge.

Scan this barcode at the Exhibitor registration desk to receive your badge.

450336
450336

Please note that all badge categories are valid for entry to the exhibition.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your registration, a list of Frequently Asked Questions can be found here,
or please contact the IBC registration helpdesk on:

Telephone +44 (0) 20 7832 4100 e-mail registration@ibc.org

We look forward to welcoming you at the event,

Yours sincerely,
The IBC Team

If you're having problems viewing the above barcode, please enable your email to download images or login HERE to print
your barcode:

Username = phil@root6.com
Password = EXRVCVG4
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